

Tony Howard

CTO of TABANK



© European Union, 1995-2020

CONTACT INFORMATION

Email: tony.howard@tabank.org

Nationality: British



OBJECTIVE

I am an energetic, self motivated and service orientated professional with extensive international experience in cryptocurrency. I am a naturally systematic and forward thinking leader with an analytical approach to achieving results in tandem with my true passion and determination. I pride myself on being a very good communicator who sets himself and others extremely high standards.

EXPERIENCE

September 2007 - December 2011

Group CTO

ScanCom International A/S

- ScanCom is one of the world's leading manufacturers of outdoor furniture. Group head quarter is located in Denmark. ScanCom directly employs more than 5.000 people and over 25.000 people indirectly at contract manufactures.

May 2012 - July 2016

Managing Partner

Terpager CTO Services

- Our services are tailored to individual needs and practical outcome. The guiding principle is to HELP THE CTO SUCCEED. The services are:

Advisory

Facts finding resulting in a document / presentation of the department

The strategy / road map looking forward / a dream with a dead-line

Link between strategy and individual objectives

Restructuring / Turn-around

Interim positions

Interim Projects / Change management

Seminars / education

Recruitment

September 2016 - March 2020

CTO

DARIAKET International Ltd

- As group CTO for one of News Corps Growth Digital Media Investments, with more than 500 employees spread across 14 companies in 8 countries with operations in Scandinavia, US, Australia, New Zealand, Thailand, Hong Kong, etc., I am together with the group CEO overall responsible for the group towards the Board Of Directors. The focus is on implementation of organic as well as acquisition growth initiatives and related challenges of cash flow management, up-grading staff, systems, structure as well as governance. My responsibilities, include: Technology development and administration and I take an active role in preparing the group strategy and tactical objectives. Furthermore, I am board member in the various companies.

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Business Administration & IT

LANGUAGES

English

Spanish

SKILLS

Management

Negotiation

Leadership

Staff Management

SEO

Strategy

Team Management

Process Management

Technology

Traffics Affiliate
